

THE LION'S ROAR

Le Grand Lions Club

District 4-A1 -- Yosemite Region -- Zone 1
www.legrandlionsclub.org
Monthly Publication of the Le Grand Lions Club
Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira
1611 Evette Court, Merced, CA 95340 / 209 722-7183
Le Grand Lions Club, PO Box 53, Le Grand, CA 95333



Volume 71, Number 11 May 2011

- Board Meeting (May 4, 2011): Meeting called to order by Lion President Ron Raines at El Vecino. Members present
 were Lions Ron Raines, Sonny Hultgren, Joe Fausone, Doug Gallaway, Bill Frizell, Richard Kilgore, Ken McPherson,
 Anne Vandermeer, Concie Moreno, Don Wilson, George Dickinson, Bob Enochs, Jeff Stephens, and Fred Silveira.
- Lion Fred-S covered minutes and motions of the April meeting. Lion Jeff presented the monthly treasurer's report. Two
 members currently are delinquent in dues and three still owe for vests.
- Lion Ron did an extensive analysis on the club's budget for the last three years and distributed those figures to the
 Executive Board. Conclusion of the findings is revenues and expenditures fluctuate and do not often coincide, but on a
 yearly basis converge with the budget balancing within acceptable parameters. Lion Ken-M recommended the club
 establish an in-house audit committee to overlook the budget from time to time.
- Motion approved to pay \$200 per month for LGLC's general meeting rental and cleanup of the American Legion Hall.
- The barn dinner/dance is scheduled for May 28th. Lion Bob has been distributing tickets to club members to sell and he should be contacted for additional needed tickets. Public service announcements for the event are being broadcast on KYOS, KBAX, and KBRE. Tickets also may be purchased through PayPal by going to the LGLC website.
- Six LGLC club members made a visitation on April 19th to the Mariposa Lions Club celebrating its founding of which LGLC was the sponsor. A \$250 gift was presented by Le Grand Lions to the MLC for that club's support of the Mariposa High School Band which is the only band representing California in an upcoming trip to Washington, D.C.
- The shop class at Le Grand High School has been constructing eyeglass/cell-phone boxes which will make deposits of those items convenient for community residents.
- This year three LGHS players have been selected as team members for the annual District 4-1A Lions North-South All Star Football Game, being held next month. Motion passed to pay \$525 in sponsorship of those three players and the amount also purchases 50 tickets for the event. The program at this month's general meeting will feature a report.
- April General Meeting attendance Visiting Lion: Lion Rob Glasgow of Vandenberg Village Lions Club (making another cameo appearance)!
 LGLC: Lions George Dickinson, Bob Enochs, Bill Frizell, Dario Giampaoli, Richard Kilgore, Ken McPherson, Dave Moroni, Ron Raines, Wayne Slate, Greg Soto, Jeff Stephens, Dave Strobel, Jim Tesone, Arlan Thomas, Herman Vandergon, Anne Vandermeer, (as well as other members which may have been missed).
- Discussion and Commentaries: LGLC is cooking for the FFA banquet on May 25th. Lion Jim-T is in the process of learning from Lion Jeff the intricacies of taking over treasurer duties in July. Members of LGLC are requested to help serve at the Chowchila Spring Fair on May 21st. Lion Anne stepped forward as head cook for April's general meeting and was thanked by Lion Ron for that service. The pancake breakfast in the park is scheduled on July 9th. Lion Joe is in the process of disassembling and then refurbishing the club bbq trailer. LGLC's providing of lunch/dinner at Camp Pacific will be held sometime between July 24th and August 7th, chaired by Lion Anne (more details later). The Livingston Lion Club will be making its yearly visit to Le Grand in August head cook will be Lion Don.
- General Meeting/May 18th, 7 pm.

* Bulletin Editor: Lion Fred from Merced of Le Grand Lions

Head Cook: pending